




































































24

MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 24,

FISCAL COMMITTEE(cont.)

MR. JOICE: Absolutely, you can go to the testimony of our committee and
you'll see that the reports that come in at the end of the year. The
correspondence from Mr. DeVos states they have been proud of the fact that
they have been able to make profit and my question is how are they making
profit?

MR. WIEDERLIGHRT: I have another question to you. What was the net profit
last year for the Smith Housa?

MR. JOYCE: I don't have the figures in front of me but they are easily
ascertainable Mr. wiederlight.

MR. WIEDERLIGHT: If in fact we giving all of this momney to the Smith House
to make all the corrections of State violations etc., then pessibly an
investigation of these matters should be put on the agenda of the EWG
committee for some study and a report brought out to us at some future
date. At it stands right now, there are many violations which are life
threatening which exist in this facility. Every day, week or minute counts
to get these thing rectified, you don't know when there will be a fire. I
think these appropriations should be approved and the improvements should
be made immediately.

MR. DelUCA: There seems to be a misconception about what a surplus is. I've
heard comments that surpluses only occur when the revenue is received and

at the end of the year because we took in more revenue then what the expenses
were, we had a surplus. Going back to 1977, when I was a member of the
Welfare Commission at which time the hope was that the Smith House Residents,
Skilled Nurinsing Facility would be opened by a certain date. We therefore
appropriated X amount of dollars for salaries. Needless to say thers were del:
in the comstruction work and the salaries were never speant.. <herefore,

where the money was never spent you had a surplus at the end of the year,

no revenue was coming in, that's my argument here, some of these line items
that we keep talking about, being realistic, where we all know items have a
little fat in it, I'm sure there are accounts where you can transfer from

one to another. Let's not mislead the public that surplus anly generates

from renvenue coming in, they also generate because of things you fiad anticipa:
spending but for some rsason or other you did not spend.

MRS. LYONS: First of all we're talking about equipment that is in violation
of your State Public Health Codes, 1.'g equipment that 1s 17 years old and is
currently very deficiemt in its operation. It is only equipment that is used
as a contact between the nurse and the patient, and for many patients their
ouly contact with someone when they are in need of help since they are unable
to get around by themselves,

































- 35, MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 35.

FISCAL COMMITTEE (continuing)

MR. DARER MOVED the question. SECONDED. CARRIED.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on item #30. The vote was 28 yes, 1 no and
6 abstentions. CARRIED.

MR. BLUM being on the prevailing side asked if item #7 on Fiscal could be
reconsidered, and he MOVED so. SECONDED. CARRIED.

(7) $55,000.00 - RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET FOR 1980/1981
OF THE TRAFFIC AND PARKING DEPARTMENT BY ADDING A PROJECT
IN THE AMOUNT $55,000.00 to be known as #280 HIGH RIDGE SIGNAL
SYSTEM MODERNIZATION to be financed by the issurance of bonds,
per Mayor Clapes' request of 11/3/80. Funding is for design
of needed signal system improvements on High Ridge Road.
Board of Finance approved 11/13/80.

MRS. HAWE MOVED the question. SECONDED.

MR. ESPOSITO asked how many Members were present and how many votes are needed
for the 2/3's vote.

THE PRESIDENT announced that 34 Members were present and 23 votes are needed.
MR. ESPOSITO asked when the SecondaryY Committee met on this item and the vote.

MR. JOYCE replied that his Committee did not have a special meeting on this.
It was discussed this evening.

MR. DONAHUE stated that the Traffic Department is attempting to have the
ability to tie the system into a central computerized system to comtrol traffic
in the entire City. We will have to invest locally to accomplish that but it
will allow us to one day control the signal without going to the State each time
we want to retime those devices,

MR. STORK asked Mrs. Hawe 1f there was something unique about signal system
modernization on High Ridge Road in particular that would warrant a $55,000.00
allocation. He said that he thought that signal synchronization is not a

new engineering technique.

MRS. HAWE said the Storch Engineering Co, of Weathersfield who would be
doing this, the money would be to design modifications of the High Ridge
Road signal system which would convert the existing pretimed system to

a traffic adjusted system capable of future computer control.

MR. ESPOSITO spoke about the many small streets off High Ridge Road that
have traffic signals and the light would remain green on High Ridge until
a vehicle on the smaller street approached the light and it would turm red.



36. MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 36,

FISCAL COMMITTEE (continuing)

MR. WIEDERLIGHT stated that once the Zentral Business District is completed,
the traffic will be compounded. Not to invest $55,000.00 into a study to

see how we can improve this system is short-sighted. He stated that we

are building new buildings, homes, etc. but not completing the transportation
necessary to carry people where they have to go. He thought it is critical
for this research project to be started.

MR. BLUM mentioned other streets and areas where the traffic is extremely
heavy and congested and said if we pass this item, maybe something could be done
for other areas in the City.

MR. ZELINSKI said he objected to having to fund a State project but because of
the traffic he would vote in favor of this and hoped that the Fiscal Committee
could follow-up on this if there might be funds from grants either from the
Federal or State goverrment.

MR. JOYCE said that Newfield Avenue is under review in the Traffic Department.
Also, every major artery in the City, and when the traffic coordinatiom is
completed, not only will High Ridge Road, Long Ridge Road, Newfield Avenue,
and streets from the South End will all have to be intergrated into a single
computerized operation.

MRS. MAIHOCK wanted to know if anyone knew of any problems with insurance
claims should we do this as this 1s a State Road.

MR. WIEDERLIGHT said he would assume that the Legal Department is astute
enough to take the precaution not to be doing anything in violation of the law.

MR. DARED MOVED the question. SECONDED. CARRIED.

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on item 7 of Fiscal. The vote was 26 yes,
8 no; CARRIED.

MRS. HAWE MOVED that the following items be placed on the Consent Agenda;
Items 3, 5, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 19, 22, 28, and 29. SECONDED. CARRIED.

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE - Co-Chairmen Anthony Conti and John Zelinski

MR. ZELINSKI reported that the Legislative and Rules Committee met on
Wednesday evening, December 3, 1980, 7:30 p.m. Present were Reps. Blum,
Fasanelli, Loomis, Pollard, Corbo, Donahue, Anthony Conti, Co-Chairman

and John Zelinski, Co-Chairman. Excused was Rep. Wiederlight. Also,
pregent were Rep. Maihock, Alice Perry, Asst. Corporation Counsel, Louis
Casale and Atty. Douglas Strauss for the condominium owmers, Atty. Richard
Fitzmaurice and Monsignor Fiedorczyk and Atty. James Bingham and Mr. Alan
Ketcham.



37. MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR BOARD MEETING. 37

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (cont.)

(1) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE RE CODE OF ETHICS (CONCERNING GIFTS
IO OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY) - Submitted by Mayor Clapes, his
letter 5/19/80 advising this is direcced towards those actions discussed
by Atty. Ralph Elliott in report to Mayor. Held in Committee 6/2, 7/7
and 8/4 for draft by Law Department. Held in Committee 9/3, 10/6, 11/10.

MR. ZELINSKI stated that this item is being HELD IN COMMITTEE.

MR. BOCCUZZI TOOK OVER THE CHAIR.

THE PRESIDENT stated that there were many issues she would have liked to

speak on but as President refrained. She relinquished the Chair to MR. BOCCUZZI
for this item so that she could engage in debate and made a motion te take this
item out of the Legislative and Rules Committee so that it could be placed before
the Board. SECONDED.

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said after much thought, she decided to speak this evening.

She believes that the President of any organizationm,' . Legiclative Rodv ghould
speak far and few between during meetings. She is speaking tonight because
not publishing this ordinance is at the very heartO%hy there is a crisis

of confidence in government. She stated that nothing sabotages people faith
in honest government more than the perception that their legislative body

is reluctant to pass a law setting standards for ethical conduct in areas

of conflicts of interest on the part of appointed and elected officials

and their civil gervants.

MRS. GOLDSTEIN pointed out that she is saying '"perception". She was not

saying this is the reality behind why there has been no movement on thise

gut‘:he perception is very oftentime§ as critical as the reality. This

1s precisely what has happened in relation to the Code of Ethics Ordinance.

She stated that this proposed law has sat in Committee for over half a yearg
Each month another word or another sentence is changed and another reason

is given for not publishing. She stated that she is not attributing blame

to anyone for this not being published and attributed it to circumstances.

MRS. GOLDSTEIN went on to say that last month the Board voted to send the
Ordinance back to Committee and at that time, were assured that with intensive
Committee work, this Ordinance would bge ready for publication. Also, several chang
were made by Corporation Counsel none of which significantly changed the intent

of the law and none of which would have required Te~publicatioa.

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said that we have the changes before us. We have recommendations
before us and said that she contends that this Ordinance is now ready to goout
to be publishedvghe urged the Board to take this out of Committee so that

it can finally be published so that the population of Stamford will have the
opportunity of commenting upon it.

MR. CORBO thought the publication of this ordinance was long overdue. He
stated that if you have the responsibility of being a Board Member, he didn't

think anyone had to be afraid of disclosing whatever they owned. He believed
the ordinance snoula pe puplishnea as soon as possible. TIf published, the

public would be aware of its contents.



38. MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 8.

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

MR. LOOMIS agreed with what MRS. GOLDSTEIN said. He stated that clean and
efficient government being run properly is a very high concemof most citizens.
He stated that the perception with this measure having sat in the Committee
for so long for apparently so little reason, he would chellenge MR. ZELINSKI

to tell the Board, specifically what is bad or improper or wrong in the
language of this ordinance that demands that it remain in Committee.

He thought there was little wrong with the proposed ordinance. Being held

in Committee so long, people have not had the opportunity or chance a

public hearing would afford them to have. He supported the remarks of

MRS. GOLDSTEIN.

MRS. CONTI said she would like to see this removed from Committee for
further discussion by the Board; after which the Board could decide to
go with publication or not.

MR. FASANELLI stated he supports publication and MRS. GOLDSTEIN'S remarks.

He did not believe there was justifiable reason why this ordinance should
remain in Commiztee in longer. He further stated that progress on this could
only be achieved by publication or removal from the Legislative and Rules
Committee, and advocated publicatiom.

MRS. PERILLO asked, through the CHAIRMAN, MR. ZELINSKI, why his Committee is
holding this and what has been done from last month to this month.

MR. ZELINSKI said the Committee voted 4 im favor of publication and 4 against.
That meant the other 4 voted to keep it in Committee. He said he was in
favor of a Code of Ethics but not in favor of publishing something that is
going to be changed. He said there were many changes made to this proposed
ordinance, and publication should be made when almost in the final stages

of the ordinance.

MR. LIVINGSTON stated that a letter from the Board ef Ethics was received

on November 5 urging the Board to pass the proposed legislation submitted by
Corporation Counsel, and the opinion of the Board of Ethics should be respected.
He thought the Board should move on on this as it has been around teo long.

MR. ZELINSKI stated that he would hope that this is going to be held in
Committee because he could not see spending approximately 500.00 to publish
this and then have to re-publish. He stated that the public could attend
any of his Committee meetings and speak and offer their opinions before any
of the Committees. He mentioned the letters received from Atty. Bingham and
Alan Ketcham, who is president of the Municipal Administrators Association,
to hold this item because theilr contract is in negotiations and possible
unfair labor practices.

MR. ZELINSKI also referred to the Mayor's letter of May 19th with the proposed
ordinance, one and a quarter pages, which dealt with the topic. The Mayor mentiom
his letter was based and directed toward the action discussed by Atty. Ralph Ellir
in his report to the Mayor.



39. MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 39.

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

MR. ZELINSKI said that Atty. Elliott state that an ordinance should be passed
concerning gifts to officers and employees of the City of Stamford.

He further stated that Corporation Counsel went well above and beyond that
Atty. Elliott reported.

MR. BLUM spoke about Section 9 of the proposed ordinance "Outside or future
employment”. It read prior to this: "no officer or employee if it involves
finaneial interest or personal interest to the employee, shall engage in
any of the following activites and practices". He wanted to say that

they now cross "no officers" out and basically an employee. He said he was
against publication at this time.as this would be a conflict of interest

at this time because it is citing employees only.

MR. WIDER MOVED the question. SECONDED.

CHAIRMAN BOCCUZZI called for a machine vote. The vote was 19 yes, 13 no.
The motion failed as 2/3's was needed.

MRS. LYONS stated the issue was important enough to bear repetition. The
Ethic's Code as seen in publication by the public will have a very important
impact on the way City Government is viewed. She felt it should be taken out
of publication for the very reasons given to keep it in Committee. She stated
that the input from the public would bring extensive revisions and we should
give them the opportunity.

MR. DONAHUE said he agreed with his Colleagues who have spoken to take this
out of Committee to publish. He said the proposed ordinance was one of the
best kept secrets in Stamford. Those affected by this Code do not know

its contents.

MR. CONTI said he was one of the ones that voted to hold this in Committee.

His reason that each and everytime the Committee met, they had something new

to work on. They did not have a Code of Ethics that was standing from one
month to another. He went on to say about Mr. Cookney's letter of December 3rd
with 9 copies of the revised Code of Ethics which was in response to changes
suggested in the Committee meeting of November 19. There were changes made on
8 pages. The original Code of Ethics started out with one and a quarter pages
and now is 15 pages long, He stated that he felt it should be published when
correct and stated that the Legislative and Rules Committee worked long and
hard on this Code.

MR. DARER acknowledged the difficult work on this proposed Code of Ethics,
He stated the Constitution ¢f the United States has been amended and laws have
been made and modified.



40. MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR BOARD MEETING < 60

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

MR. CORBO said that as a Member of the Legislative and Rules Committee he
thought the Committee did not have enough time to digest all the changes,
because of what the Committee has already done, we should publish.

MR. ZELINSKI asked for a POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE and for MR. CORBO'S
correction, he stated that some of the corrections were made by the Committee
but others were changes dealing with Section 9, pages 6 and 7 and page l4.

MR. WIDER MOVED the question. SECONDED.

CHAIRMAN BOCCUZZI called for a vote to take the item ocut of Committee, vote
yes for out of Committee; if opposed, vote no.

CHAIRMAN BOCCUZZI announced the vote; 20 yes, 14 no; the item remained on
the floor.

MR. DZIEZYC said before publication, he would like to make the following
recommendations.

CHAIRMAN BOCCUZZI sald a motion must be made to publish first. MOVED. SECONDED.

MR. DZIEZYC said he would like to amend this Code of Ethics by eliminating
Section 7, the financial disclosure section. The reasons for the eliminatiom
of this Section was to prevent the exodus of honest, capable, willing and
conscientious persons from City Govermment. He thought the requirement of
persons to file a statement of their financial worth every year would discourage)
the honest man or woman from participating in voluntary work for our City.

He went on to say that every public servant who serves Stamford voluntarily

and those City employees required to file an annual statement of worth would

be presumed guilty, and they have to prove their innocence by revealing what
they own. Being opposed to this section, he stated that we are accused by
Mayor Clapes and Corporation Counsel Cookney of having something to hide

and resented this accusation. He further stated that the Mayor and Corporation
Counsel are highly paid by the City and are questioning the integrity of some
members of the Board of Representatives who are unpaid,

MR, DZIEZYC made a motion to delete this part of the Ordinance. SECONDED,

MR. DZIEZYC went on further stating and pointing-out various instances about
this Section, and urged his Colleagues to eliminate the financial disclosure
section, Section 7,

MRS. CONTI sald she would Hke tolimit Mr. Dziezyc's amendment. What she

had in mind was to delete the first paragraph of Section 7 only and

substitute in lieu thereof: "any officer or employee against whom a charge

of misconduct is filed with the Board of Ethics, shall if so ordered by the

said Board of Ethics,file under penalty of false statement a disclosure of
financial interest on a form to be prepared by Corporation Counsel", and then the
next sentence would read "the statement of financial interest shall include

the following information for the period of time specified by the Board of
Ethics" and then just continue it as it is.



MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 41,

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

MRS. CONTI said she did not want to eliminate the disclosure entirely but
only require a disclosure 1f a charge was filed against someone and the
Board of Ethics felt that the charge was valid enough to require a disclosure.

MR. BOCCUZZI addressed Mr. Dziezyc and said that was amending his motion.

MR. DZIEZYC replied that he agreed with that motion and accepted it.
SECONDED.

MR. BOCCUZZI said the speakers are to speak on the amendment only.

MR. WIEDERLIGHT stated that looking at Section 7, page 5, the four things
that are required of the individual to file, he does not see anything
horrendous about it or so totally revealing; in reading it, you are not
saying, in essence, how much momey your worth or what your income is.

He further stated that confidence must be reinstilled in elected and
appointed officials.

MRS. GUROIAN asked for a POINT OF INFORMATION. She did not understand
whether Mr. Weiderlight was opposed to the amendment or for it.

MR.WIEDERLIGHT said he was opposed to striking out Section 7, a, b, ¢,
and d.

MRS. GUROIAN said that was not the amendment proposed.

MR. BOCCUZZI saild that Mr. Wiederlight was opposed to Mrs. Conti's
amendment to take that part of the Code of Ethics out.

MR.WIEDERLIGHT said that Mr. Boccuzzi's statement was correct.

MR. DARER said the implications that Mr, Dziezyc made were in gross error.
He further stated that anm Ordinance is a law and anyone that breaks the law
can be investigated by the authorities.

MR. FAUTEUX said he would welcome putting down such items. He has nothing
to hide, and most of us really have too much concern in that area.

MR. ZELINSKI asked that is the discussiom relative to Rep, Dziezyc's motion
or Rep. Betty Conti's motiom.

MR. BOCCUZZI answered that the discussion was on Mrs. Conti's motion that
was accepted by Mr, Dziezye.

MR. ZELINSKI said this motion which was that only that which had to be ,
disclosed under Section 7 1f somebody brought charges and asked if that was correc

MRS. CONTI said that she wanted to delete the first paragraph under Section 7

and substitute this language in its place. "Any officer or employee against

whom a charge of misconduct is filed with the Board of Ethics, shall if so ordered
by the said Board of Ethics, file under penalty of false statement a disclosure

of financial interest on a form to be prepared by Corporation Counsel.



42.

MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 42,

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

MRS. CONTI (continuing)said she would change the following sentence:

"The statement of financial interest shall include the following information
for the time period specified by the Board of Ethics" and the remainder would
stay as it is.

MR. ZELINSKI said he supported that amendment very strongly and his reasons
were: (1) Om two previous occasioms, Corporation Counsel Cookney when attending
the L&R meetings, was asked the question if this Code of Ethics would be
enforceable and do the job without Section 7 included at all and on both
occasions in front of all the Committee members, he stated "'yes'. (2)

Due to himself and Rep. Maihock, he requested our Researcher to get copies

of the various Code of Ethics of the five major cities in the State of
Connecticut, i.e., Bridgeport, Hartford, New Haven, and Waterbury and also
Greenwich and New Canaan and all the ordinances they have on the books pertaining
to Code of Ethics, which apply to their officers and employees, ouly two Codes;
one in New Haven and one in Greenwich, even address the question of any type
of financial disclosure. New Haven and Greenwich ordinances said simply what
Rep. Conti is now proposing; in the event of a possible conflict, the
particular person involved, would then have to file in that particular case,
any financial interest on any particular item that would be coming before the
Board.

MR. ZELINSKI said he thought this was fine and hoped the rest of the Board
would support that amendment.

MR. LIVINGSTON said it would be unthinkable to pass a Code of Ethics when
we don't have any means or avenues to bring out financial situatioms.

MR. ESPOSITO said he was opposed to this amendment because it strikes at the
very heart of what the Code of Ethics 1s especially for elected officials.

He further stated that when we run for public office, we ask for public trust
and when we ask for that public trust, we must be willing to give up something.
What has to be given up is some of our privacy. The Community should know

what our vested interests are if they are to know and trust us.

MRS. GUROIAN addressed her remarks to Mr. Esposito and said he stated that
when we run for office, we have to give up something for the privlege of
serving the Community. She said that we give up plenty with-a lot of time,
effort and energy not even considering the time and energy spent in committee
work for which we are not paid.

MRS. GUROTIAN said this was a voluntary effort because we are Community minded,
and to say that further than that, it is incumbent on us to disclose every bit
or our finances so that the public can make conversation out of it and use it

for or against us.

MRS. GUROIAN stated that if a question of a conflict of interest 1is raised and
the Board of Ethics so deems that financial matters must be disclosed, that

is time enough for financial assests or income be disclosed at that time.

She further commented that if you are poor, somebody is going to say you are

a failure and you don't deserve to be elected and if you are rich, somebody is
going to say you are rich and shouldn't be elected because you don't understand
the poor person.



T 43, MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 43.

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

MRS. GUROIAN further stated that Mrs. Conti's proposal is adequate and should
fulfill the requirements that anybody has in so far as disclosure goes and
supports Mrs. Conti in her efforts.

MR. CORBO said he believed if Section 7 was deleted or changed that we

might face some problems because a conflict of interest charge should be
supported by somekind of a disclosure of financial interest. The financial

disclosure is to prove-that vour in conflict or not, therefore I think this
article 7 will be destroying the purpose of this Ordinance.

MR. DeNICOLA: MOVE THE QUESTION.
MR. BOCCUZZI: MOVED. SECONDED. CARRIED.
MR. WIEDERLIGHT: I would like to make a MOTION to ADJOURN.

MR. BOCCUZZI: Ypou're in the middle of a vote, we will first have to finish
the vote at least on Mrs. Conti's amendment.

MR. WIEDERLIGHT: I will agree to that.

MR. BOCCUZZI asked Mrs. Conti to read her amendment again before the vote.
Mr. Boccuzzi called for a vote. The MOTION has been CARRIED, 14 yes; 13 no.

MR. WIEDERLIGHT: I'd like to make a MOTION to ADJOURN the meeting.

MR. BOCCUZZI: MOVED. SECONDED. LOST. 9 yes; 20 no. We will continue on the
original motiom.

MR. FASANELLI: MOVE THE QUESTION.

MR. BOCCUZZI: MOVED. SECONDED. CARRIED. We will now vote for Publication of the
Code of Ethic Ordinance as amended. The MOTION has been CARRIED, 27 yes; 1 no;
4 abstentions.

(2) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE REGARDING GARBAGE COLLECTION FOR
= CONDOMINTUMS AND MULTI-FAMILY DWELLINGS, TAX CREDIT, ETC. Approve for—
sl publication 10/6/80. Held in Committee 11/10/80.

MR. ZELINSKI said Item #2 was HELD IN COMMITTEE.

(3) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING PURCHASE OF PROPERTY ON
EASTERLY SIDE OF SPRUCE ST. ADJACENT TO CARWIN PARK, to be purchased for
$75,000 from Captial Non-Recurring Fund, per Mayor Clapes' letter 10/22/80;
includes appraisal and sales/purchase contract.

MR. ZELINSKI said L&R voted 8 in favor for final adoption with an amendment which
would state this is contingent upon Bd. of Finance approving the $75,000.00 and
I so MOVE.



44, MINUTES OF DECEMBER, 1980 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 44,

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES (cont.)

MR. BOCCUZZI: MOVED. SECONDED.

MR. LIVINGSTON said he was against the amendment. He feels our Board should
act on its own and not depend on whether or not the Bd. of finance approve. Mr.
Mr. Livingston made a motion that we delete the amendment that was made by the
L&R Committee.

MR. BOCCUZZI: MOVED. SECONDED. Mr. Boccuzzi called for a vote to delete the amend-
ment. The MOTION HAS BEEN CARRIED, 12 yes; 10 no. We will now go to the original
motion.

MR. FASANELLI: MOVE THE QUESTION.
MR. BOCCUZZI: MOVED. SECONDED. CARRIED. This vote takes 2/3 or 21 votes for Final
Adoption. The MOTION has been DENIED, 20 yes; 5 no; 2 abstentions.

(4) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE - TAX EXEMPTION FOR CHURCH OF THE HOLY N.
QF JESUS, located on Henry St. Submitted by Atty. R. H. Fitzmaurice.

MR. ZELINSKI said L&R voted 8 in favor for publication, and would also like to WAIY
PUBLICATION since this was a small amount and had been dome before and I so MOVE.

PRESIDENT Goldstein said to waive publication would require 27 votes and there were
not 27 members present.

MR. ZELINSKI said he then MOVEﬂfor publication.

PRESIDENT: MOVED. SECONDED. CARRIED. (1 abstention, Mrs. Conti)

(5) REQUEST FOR WAIVER AND REFUND OF BUILDING PERMIT FEE FOR CONSTRUCTION OF

NEW OPERATING ROOM AND RECOVERY ROOM AT ST. JOSEPH HOSPITAL, Rolf Marx
Controller, letter 10/31/80. Check #3509 for $2,400. paid-10/24/80.— - ——

MR. ZELINSKI said his Committee voted 8 in favor and he sa MQVES.

PRESIDENT: MOVED. SECONDED. CARRIED.

(6) UPDATE OF SNOW REMOVAL ORDINANCE - request of John R. Zelinski.

Mr. Zelinski said his Committee did not take any action on this but he sent a lette:
to Commissioner Spaulding.



45. MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 45.

PERSONNEL, COMMITTEE - Chairman David I. Blum

(1) Item #1 was taken up under Suspenion of Rules, see page 5.

(2) LABOR CONTRACT BETWEEN THE AFSCE LOCAL 1083, AFL~-CIO & COUNCIL 4,
CUSTODIANS AND MECHANICS UNION AND THE CITY OF STAMFORD for period July
1, 1980 to June 30, 1982, 7% effective July 1, 1980; 7Z effective July
1, 1981; 2% effective Sept. 1, 1980. Bd. of Finance's advisory opinion
racommended .aporoval .unaimously. Official receipt date of contract at
Representatives' office 1s 11/5/83.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN asked the Clerk to please call the Roll. She sald there
were 21 members present and very few items left and thanked all who remained.
President Goldstein asked Mr. Blum to continue with his report.

MR. BLUM said his Committee voted 5 to 0 to ratify this contract.

PRESIDENT: MOVED. SECONDED.CARRIED. 20 yes; 1 abstention (B. Conti)

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE - Chairman Donald Donahue

(1) PETITION FROM RESIDENTS OF SWAMPSCOTT ROAD requesting that Chapter 64
PROCEDURES BE INSTITUTED FOR ACCEPTANCE OF THIS ROAD BY THE CITY.
Accousti and Vingan houses are not included in this petition. Resolution
to be approved to begin this procedure. Submitted by petitioner Wilma Senete.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA.

(2) This item was taken up under Suspension of Rules, see page 7.

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE - Co-Chairman Alfred Perillo and Everett Pollard

MR. PERILLO said his Committee met on December 4, 1980, Present were Committee
members Pollard, Perillo and Rocs. Absent were Flounders Lyons, Kunsaw and DeNicol:
Also present were Reps. Goldstein, Stork, Dziezye, Maihock and Wider. Mr. Perillo
said the purpose of the meeting was to looked into matters which are on the agenda.
Present to appear before the committee were homowners who are affected by a conditic
fault of the City and damaging to their property.

(1) LETTER FROM DPW COMM. BRUCE SPAULDING OF OCT. 1, 1980 re NEGLECT OF SOUTH
END AND WATERSIDE.

MR. PERILLO said Item #1 is being HELD IN COMMITTEE because Comm. Spaulding failed
to attend the meeting.



46. MINUTES OF DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGUALR BOARD MEETING 46,

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE (cont.)

(2) REQUEST OF 11/19/80 FROM REP. STORK re STREET REPATIR WORK AT 87 LEONARD
STREET AND PROBLEMS ENCOUNTERED BY MR. AND MRS. JOSEPH PORTO.

HELD IN COMMITTEE - REPORT MADE

(3) DRAINAGE PROBLEMS OF MR. & MRS. GROGGINS OF PEPPER RIDGE RD.

MR. PERILLO said Items #2 and #3 being related with ome another were heard by his
Committee. He alsc said Rep. Maihock appeared to speak on an issue on Erskine
Road of the same condition.

MR. PERILLO went on to say this Administration has been in office for 5 years,

and asked when do these people get some relief of this situatiom. He also

said it is true that we had three Public Works Commissioners in this Administratio
and never has one taken the position of not meeting with the Public Works Committe
Mr. Perillo said the Committee has to disagree with Commissioner Spaulding that
these were not appropriate matters for discussion with the Public Works Committee
He said as elected officials representing their districts 0ave responsibilities

to these duties. Mr. Perillo said to meet for over two hours with these people
and their problems and not have a representative from the City to answer, I think
it's time for the Mayor to take some action.

MR. BOCCUZZI made a MOTION that the President send a letter to the Mayor with copi
to Commissioner Spaulding telling him of our problem and that if he sees f£it not
to attend meetings, this Board will not look favorably in the future upon any
appropriations for Public Works.

PRESIDENT: MOVED. SECONDED. CARRIED.

HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Chairwoman Jeanne-Lois Santy

(1) PROBLEM OF LOW WATER PRESSURE WHICH IS INADEQUATE FOR FIRE PREVENTION OR
FIRE FIGHTING, which Dolphin Cove Assn. sent to Fire Chief Vitti. Submitted
by Rep. J. Boccuzzi. Letter from Stamford Water Co. advises their share wil:
cost about $30,000 and that pavement replacement will run about $20,000.
Committee will make further reports.

MRS. SANTY said the Item #l 'was being HELD IN COMMITTEE. for monitoring.

(2) LETTER FROM PARK MANOR'S OWNER, WM. J. FITZPATRICK TO REP. JEANNE LOIS SANTY
RE THEIR ABILITY AND WILLINGNESS TO SERVE THE ELDERLY, ETC., AT A MUCH LOWER
COST THAN PUBLIC HOUSING 8/8/80.

MRS. SANTY said Item #2 was being HELD IN COMMITTTEE.



47. MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 47.

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE - Chairman Robert '"Gabe" DeLuca

(1) CONSTDERATION OF PROBLEM OF DUCK HUNTING AND DISCHARGE OF FIREARMS AT COVE
ISLAND PARK.

MR. DeLUCA said his Committee met on December 8, 1980, and Committee wembers presen
were Reps. Pollard, Perillo, Rinaldi. Also present were Reps. Donahue, Roos,
Officer Thomas Eddy, Conmnecticut Humane Society, area residents, and a member of
the National Rifle Agsoc., Ted Santy.

MR. DeLUCA said he talked to Officer Eddy on Thursday, 12/4/80 and he informed Mr.
DeLuca that it is a very strong possibility that Duck Hunting would be stopped in
the very near future at Cove Island. I will be in contact with Mr. Eddy this
week and will give a follow=up report at our next meeting.

EDUCATION , WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - Chairman Robert Fauteux

NO REPORT

SEWER COMMITTEE - Chairman Michael Wiederlight

NO REPORT

PUBLIC HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE -~ Co~Chairmen Lathon Wider and
Stanley Darer

NO REPORT

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE -~ Chairman Richard Fasanelli

NO REPORT

NO REPORT

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Chairwoman Doris Bowlby

NO REPORT



48. MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 48.

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Chairman Patrick Joyce

(1) PASSAGE OF RESOLUTION NO. 1341 RE CONDEMNATION OF PARCELS OF LAND LOCATED
ON NEWFIELD AVE., COLONIAL ROAD, HIGH RIDGE ROAD, VINE ROAD, and FIFTH ST.
Resolution approved 10/6/80.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that Mr. Joyce has left the meeting but on the Agenda
remains a very important item, the passage of this Resolution. President Goldsteiln
then asked Mr. Donahue for a motion.

MR. DONAHUE said there are a number of parcels taking of properties through-out
the Strawberry Hill, Vine Road, High Ridge Road area which will allow the city to
eventually installed right hand turn lanes and speed up the flow of traffic.

I would MOVE for passaage.

PRESIDENT: MOVED. SECONDED. CARRIED, 20 yes; 1 abstention (Mrs. Conti)

ON-SITE GARBAGE CONVERSION STUDY COMMITTEE - Chairman Fiorenzio Corbo

NO REPORT

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE and ORDINANCE COMMITTEE - Grace Guroian and Johm Hogan
Co=-Chairpersons

MRS. GUROIAN said the Committee, John Hogan, Mary Lou Rinaldi and herself
met with Commissioner Hoffman regarding his letter. She said Commissioner
Hoffman is going to seek assistance in prepairing some kind of change to the
Charter at which time when he submits that to the Committee we will review it
at that time,

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR

NONE

PETITIONS

NONE



49, MINUTES OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 49.

ACCEPTANCE OF THE MINUTES
November 10, 1980 Regular Board Meeting

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a MOTION to accept the minutes. MOVED. SECONDED.
CARRIED.

RESOLUTIONS

(1) Changing the date of the Regular Monthly Board Meeting from January 5, 1981
to January 12, 1981.

MR. BOCCUZZI MOVED to change the meeting date.
PRESIDENT: MOVED. SECONDED. CARRIED.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM OTHER BOARDS AND INDIVIDUALS

NONE

OLD BUSINESS
NONE

NEW BUSINESS

NONE

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further bisiness before the Board, upon MOTION made, SECONDED, and
CARRIED, THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 1:50 A.M.

16th Board of Representatives

CMT AK
APPROVED:

I Note: Above meeting was broadcast by _
Radio WSTC and WYRS in its entirety.

¥~ Sanara Goldstein, President
16th Board of Representatives



TOLI NUAJLIE U AL N AT RV LY s FACL ROV e PO

Blum Motion to Approve FIREFIGHYERS {4\
YOYYRYTYYY labor contract--APPROVED UNAN. 38 Yes.

E O - e (R s
. ¥ + - -

) L 2t not?frntn ] RFp"hllcff? o m——_— - -, PAGE 1 of 3) _ Monday
“53“"2'”20.29.'“':.‘9.233'3'332‘.2""‘""‘""“:':3'9.!"“’“:!::"2“""““’"’32”'3 HEETING_Repular Roard Heotfug
Lag ol of ool ol o) ool ool oo ofodofod ol e ofof ohodololododod oled o) ol odofodo] odolefofsl} . 12/8 190 Monda = o
Hnn.n:nf.anmmnanLano'mmmnaannnon}onnﬁmobnﬂunhma lo|olola]x]a]] - 22L8.1700. chodioh s ————

& ,
i Chanpen In Seatinpt
1 a -
4 14
CHR:
U L L3 S —
ot -ﬂ w u E |§ E-; o ‘E o q | 2 il 16
]l loful |16 ol Halzitls - olel tul F8] 1818 4 121 8151860 1S
HREEGROEREE D al gt Mo il Jolfe e gl py ref ez, | ol v g .
1 B B B 1 O Y K o L of m o] uf 8] 315 > 2= 5ﬁMJbu=4 v
a o B T 5 > Tl gli5lele iu -|.c h;:g-u i o} q{-|> ] Lt I CODE1
st 8119 31t 54 2) 2 81 SISl B ] Lef St o, SN2 S Sl
Pt Eﬂmt: 1o i B O 1 i :r:ﬂ!;;H t ! bt E " 45l wlGlh = Absent.
Aleld 58 JER A A aea g Kl e SISl e - abotatoton.
EEE R B e Sl B SR B R D
. .[EB(REIE| Ai=lelEl st Ea 8| SIS B rSlalS|SRE AN F BEk2falh - w0 vote.
o0
xz”““*m“"wmsﬂzn:nazﬂasnsmanxﬁaaﬂzaszkamﬁﬂ3 VOTING: SUDJECT) MOTAONR, gETC.
Tgs Y Y Y Y Y Y OY Y Y|Y YYY Y[ YYYYY[YYYYYNYYYYROYYY rttr' TESTING
-1‘
,NGNNNNNNONNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNN%NNNN ONNNINNNNN| TESTING
Y

<ﬁﬁ/ YYY Y Y YO Y YY|YYYYY[YYYYY[YYYY Yﬂ! YYYy

 r———— ———

R e

#1 Fiscal W.1.C. Program REsolution to
JVZE NAYY Y OOY YA YYYNY|YYYYY|YYOYNYYAAFNOAYYYYYTYY apply for funding. APPROVED: 2B ves:
3 No: 5 Abstentions. @

i '| #2 Fiscal $149,467 W.1.C.; APPROVED
A3 INAY Y Y[ OY Y YT Y YAY Y Y Y Y YT YO YN Y YNY OY Y XYY Y Y Y Y| 31 Yen; 3 Noj 2 Abstentione. #3

! [ i| Fiscal #7 $55,000 Resolutton High Ridge

/ \ Signal System;DENIED: 22 Yes: 3 Noj

#qr!Nnrryoorrr‘ﬂﬂuraﬂ[rnrrtrnorNgrrnnronur!rrrr' 3 Abstentions.(needed 2/3)

: (SEE VOTE TALLY '}0 — APPROVED UPON
TION

YYYAAYYY "jYYUTYYYYY"““”TYYYYY i Fiscal #16 $3,000 SNF Smith House.

Approved: 31 Yes:; 2 No; 3 Abstentions.

: i l ] Motion to Move the Question on Fisca
& ."“Y"YDOANN}\NNNNONNNI ronn%urruhorurrrwur,l #26 on amendment to put out to bid;
i ! " DENIED: 12 Yes: 19 No; 4 Abstentions.

' > Y T
¥

continued




